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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR

"OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ

ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

- COPIES AVAILABLE.
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Re: ACRAHAM BROTHMAN

5 { s The follow i;g imiéstigation was conducted by Special Agents F?ANCIS, .
.” D+ OTBRIEN and NICH@EAS M. KALMES and relatés principally to JULES KORGHIEN
“+apl sontacts made by him during the period from February 21 to March 14, 1946




kK

. ““In connecﬁon with $he actinties o! ABRAHAI Bﬁomlmagconﬁdential

}nfomant NY?-3/3 trad '{ndicated that.SROTRMAN has beex continuing his actiﬁ.tiu
daily in his office and that he had gone to Canbr

- 13, 1946, to attend a3 ¢n£erence with one Mr.
that MIRIAX %m

» ¥assachusetts, on March

, d other techniciana, ani
s seoretary, did accompany his therg. PR

Tnia Bame In.fomant alao advisad that on ltarch 5, 1946 Bﬁo

?’«ﬂiscussed FINSTOR CHURCHILL's speech on March 5, 1946, with one GERTRUDE\who
- atgacked tha speech as Fascist propeganda, -Mr, BROTAMAR said, Sk this 1-
“rrgound and* fary’ixi ‘Canada‘and the United States,

“Throughout the ‘capitalist -
;orld today is full knowledge' that: they ¢amnot undertuke a war with the Soviet
- Unlen.”

“Their-own population would mot follow them. The world is on fire,

;.Xhe prestige of the British Empive and America has Tallén so cheaply within. R
recent weeks. It has been 80 dearly demonstrated that these countries are -
2 Shpena‘listsi_and ou‘b £o: tha sole/ purposa Ior enslaving the rest of the world.
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£ 77 RE: NORMAN CHANDLER BURSLEE?&\ )

e - Y B ';

.. i..-2.  The following matter was dictated by Special Agent HICHOLAS M,
) KAL’I\&:‘S and covers the perlod from Merch 6 to 15, 19463

§

’.{‘here is being set out below information concerm.ng HORMAN
F e CH!JWDIER BURSLER obtained from a review of the files of the Bureau:

" ALLEGATIONS OF CONFIDENTIAL m*om@w GREGORY

. On February 1, 1946 conf 1dent1a1 informant Gregorx, whose identity
is krown to the Bureau, recalled that in 1942 Helen S:leernasté‘&ife of
' NATHEN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, stated that she was acquainted with NORMAN BURSLER,
"~ an attorney in the Antitrust Division, Department of Justice, and indicated to
_ Gregory that Bursler might be a good prospect in intelligence work. Gregory
" “thereupon advised that she conferred with JACOB M, GOLO cerning the possiblse
“ recruitment of BURSLER but -GOL0S indicated that he was skeptical and feared that
. BURSLER might be a plant. Subsequently QGregory instructed HELEN SILVERMASTER
to handle BURSLER personally and an arrangement of some sort was apparently
made between HELEN SILVERMLSTER and NORMAN BURSLER inasmuch as, according to
Gregory, in the Summer of 1944 Gregdry personally saw reports.concerning German
. cartels among material turned over to Gregory by HELEN and GREGORY SILVERMASTER.
Informant Gregory further recalled that HELEN SILVERMISTER had advised that
BURSLER's work in the Lntitrust Division principally concerned investigation
—of German cartels. ~Gregory imdicated to HELEN SILVERYSTER that she knew the
_source of the cartel reports and HELEN SILVM&STER adm1tted that they had come
from NORSAN BJRSLER.. TR S S _ _

tion he was employed by the nntltrust Division in New York Ca.ty but was subse-
quently inducted into the irmed Forces, served a short time, and was released,
resuming his employment with the fintitrust Division, Department of Justice.
Informant .Gregory advised that she has never Seen or met NO‘?}!I;N BURSLER and
-possesses no further knowledge concerning him.. : B R T




: . Iuvestigative activity concerning llrs. BAY ELSON with alias,
161 !est 16th Street, Kew York, New York, from February 12, 3.91.6 through ila.rch 8,
q Special Lgent Eourd Robert idns.‘ . ) 4 3
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" Re: CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT GREGCRY

Eir “the following was dictated by Special Agent JOSEPH M. KELLY and
__reports the results of conversations with Confidential Informant GREGORY .
;, Trom Fje»l:.x_'-na.ﬂ;;_43.9,,l946_ toiéa.rc? 12, 19468 %0 L ol Ut s DTl e
", e g Koy oo D T g e ~ :

Bt e 5
. R R =
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“Mith Turther refersice t6 NORMAN BURSLER, wWhose activitles have

" pesn described in earlier reparts, it was further ascertained that GREGORY ,'
.~ believes he resided during his stay in"New York at the Westside YHMCA off
" Central Park. Informant reiterated that she had never seen nor met this
© . 3ndividual but said it was her impression from HELEN STILVERMASTER that he
. lived st _the fpova/na.m\‘acl‘addreu. $4 R e el
B N . e SR LT T L SR e
T4 was also learned during tkis period that informanty has been in

~""4elephonic commuication with RAY ELSO that the latter claims to'be . !
"', extremely busy in her work for the Naiional Federation for Constitutional =~ .
7 1ibertiss. To information of apparent significance to instant investigation o
" - was obtained by the informant in conversations with ELSON. - :

©T % a7 Informent advieed, in additiom, that during the firsti week of
i . March, 1946 the UNITED STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION received a
.~ “~.cable from INTOURIST, Moscow, advising that the manner of handling shipments .- .
< " s-from this country to the USSR was being changed immediately; that the Inter— - -
= % national Postal Convention between the United States and the USSR, which had - -

- <. been in existence prior.to the wWar,.was being revived; and that, sccordingly, .. ..

_shippents in the future would be handled by Parcel Post rather than by freight,

; as has been the practice during the war. The informant declared further that
. Colonel REYNOLDS has decided to designaie several other Sub-Agents for the -
. company in the New York Area, as well as in other cities, and that the effect -~ -
i~ of this would be to decrease considerably the work formerly handled by :

. w_om TOMTS. m. R ;v :.:”:‘ i P X B . '. - e ’."' '

77 Inasmuch as the United States Post Office in New York was unable -

-.. %0 provide informant with 21l details of the postal convention between this :
4. = eountry and Russis, she was instructed by Colonel REYNOLDS to go to Washingtom « - ~
.. and-confer there with officisls of the Post Office Department. -Inasmuch as =~

~_the informant had indicated previously that her last meeting with NATHAN

' " GREGORY- SILVERMASTER haed been cordial and that thers was no reason to believe

:" & change in his attitude had occurted, it was suggested that on the oceasion
%kogfthiatrip,tho 4nforment communicate with him in an attempt to learn amy- =~ . ..

5., thing of value. . -.. - -, . _
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R It was also suggested to the i.mormant t.hat contact be had rith
: I-{EI.EN TENNEY, inasmuch as there is no apparent reason 16 believe that the |
g'veordiality fomerly existing between informant and her does not continue at

. . the present time. The prospsct of these proposed contacts with SILVERMASTER

.and TENNEY was carefully discussed with ihe informant and instructions were

- givan that, in as casual &nd natural a. manner as possibls, attempts should - - ..
"be made to learn the present activi“bie:, associatea and, if possible,» the -
Runia.n scon'c.tu:‘.‘.l of theu peopl- e Y : '

B Accordingly, S.n.fo ‘parted Irom Few York City at 4 30 p.m. On
. " March 12, 1946 via the Congressionsl Limited and was instructed to maintain
conta.ct with Special Agent CHARLES F. LANMAN of the Now Iork Field Diviaion
preceded her to. ﬂashingten that day.‘ 5 o

oy e ‘ :

v ————

‘;v;;;,.j,,,. ’;y})uring the period covered ‘by this report, nrommt has centinued_
“* 40 make available copies of "Distributors’ guide®, the publication recently = '
--1aunched by RARL EROWDER, . ard copies of it have been prepared and forwarded - . 0
to tha Burea.u undcr caption ot the EORDER case. ., -
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3 N TS Th&;“ following ia being &ictated by Special Agent Joseph
* "My Kelly and represents information furnished by Confidential Informant -
GREGORY, whose identity is known to ths Bureau, to Special Agents N. M,
.. Xalmes and J, M, Kelly on March 15, 1946 o : L
e T T R CL R . e S
. .Informant related that in accordance with her plans, she + :.- . -
.to.Bashington on March, 12,1946 and upon her-arrival there’

oarly An"tha, evening she telephonioslly: commumicated with EELEN . ~ & & 17
SILVERMASTIHERD the lattert's residence, identifying herself as “HELEN®e.. . - .x
After some ‘pre conversation, during which Mrse SILVERMASTER ' E -
~ appeared to have a little difficulty in understanding the caller!s ’
‘identity,-she finally recognized her, and after the Informant mentioned

she was in Washington on business and would like to see her, HELEN -

- ‘SILVERMASTER invited ber to go out to her homss Shs suggested dinner . - '
.on the following-evening and on Informant!s reply that she had other.in Ui olidk
plans, she suggested that she stop thers later, Informant felt that o DR
BELEX SILYERMASTER'S reception was as'cordial as could be ‘expected = :

“".'and she indicated no distrust or fear of Informamte . _: . . '
B kS T N I Ty S R PRAJINE: LR e At S

e 5
R ] IR

: Wi Informant further declared thst shortly after arriving at
“the ROOSEVELT HOTEL, she telephonically- communicated with RELEN TENREY -
‘at the 1atterls apartment, It was further learned that TEFKEY was
- most cordial,-expressed herself as being wvery anxious to see Informant,
:and told bher -thet although she could not arrange for a meeting that =
evening  a-dinner engagement the following svening would be fins, b &
was_ then agroed that they should meet at PIERRE'S RESTAURANT the follows ... ... -
ing ‘evening et 6:00 P,M. < The Informsnt did proceed to that restaurant R
-at-approximately-6;00-P.ly-and-after-securing-a -table-and waiting & few. . .o . Tl
moments, TEENEY appeareds ~ They engaged in imnocuous eonversatdoen for .- = o
a’few ‘moments and then TENNEY, who, sccording to Informsnt, bhad seemed - -
lainad,ﬁhgt *J @dgar's boys are chasing -

o, AL
S N S ! gk O & R e e
is

+EUSTENNEY went on to tell Informant that during her visit to

her mother's homs in New York City over the Christmas Holidays, shs . A
had poticed nothing unusual; that is, no one following her or display-. = - -
ing any interest in her movements, but that on a subsequent visit ¢0 -~ - 7
New York, ‘probably on Washington's Birthday weeckend, she learned from “= . .-~ 2
her motber that the family chauffetr had told the latter he had been 7. L
approached by.two men who had identified themselves as F.B.I, Agents ¢
and bad asked questions about HELEN TENNEY, ZTENNEY further declared . . . .
" to Informant these alleged F.B,I, Agenis, according to the chauffeurl!s & .. R

account, -had.followed him te his homs in ¥ew York on a weekend soms time .. .. ...

S R

""" bétween Christmas and Washington's Birthday, during which weekend TRINEY

% also visited New York, and they had told the chauffeur they had ob=":
erved him driving TERNEY to the railrcad station and pieiing up an the

S ¥ knhown ‘girl ea‘route, “According to T ENNEY, these men had asked the =" 7~
_ chauffeur the identity of this unknown girl and he had told them it was

e AR







. ._'to vleam that thia ccntact was one of 2 series whom TELREY has been -
---dealing with since Informant ceased her sctivities, but was unable
.- to 1sarn if all'were womsn or the nationalities of any of theme .

»It 4s the Informant’s opinion, however, that a&nre probadbly -

Mcm, ‘agi80 -far as Informant kiows,*! 111 believes fthat e
' the espionage work in which she was “engaged was ‘£Or the benefit: o2 Tt T
-, the ‘COMIUNIST PARTY OF THE U.S., ratber than directly for the Russia.nsq S
' ‘T Toformant is-of 'the opinion that if one of these contects had been a ST
* Russian or at least if TENNEY had been abls to {dentify the person : :
&8. Bussian, ‘she probably would have so indicated to the Informante - - . .
Informant did ascertain, in addition, that ,there has been ons previous
oceurrence. .similar to that. described above — tbat s, aun appoixrtment
: ‘not.7kept, by the: Qont-actgﬂgq e ; B

: m appeared: very. nesrvans ‘and- thoro‘rghly ﬁ-ightenad W 8T

and gave Informant the 4mpression that she wanted to Wlesn on somasonels :
ahonlder' 7+'She requested ‘several times during the evening that Inromant g
" attempt.to ‘make'a contact for her ‘and was advised that the Informant “i. '
- would do'wha “%e could, but, of ‘course,’ nothing Bpecific was m-cmised

As ,vidence ot her ﬁ'igh‘eened attiimde, msm‘n‘:?iold In- SRR
apprehsnaiva ‘about meeting Informant - ‘because - TN

Jeopardizing "her if.she is under. surveillance, STy
- ne‘longth .th,herandtommrsha e S

N -

& lcovar ‘story® in the event she were ever qnestioned about her neotinga
witk these unknown contacts,’ replied that she and the contacts '
%, had agreed on the story. t.ha% they had become acquainted while traveling : _
" on & Hew York’ to Washington irain and-that the chance aoquaintanceship R

: ;e ‘!'EHRE! expmssedvhe‘rself 'as i*being very «éssiro s of seoing-
Infornant tga.in ‘and because she expressed some apprehension that her .:.:
"t«thphone xight ‘be. mnitored, ths following "code® was agreed upon:f o6

o
' 7!1
e . !'-‘v.;. -

P II mormant telephones TENREY 3 suggests they neet forr e
diviner at a given tims, that moans that the meeting will be at KAYLGR’S - F*"-‘ ’

: -in Washingbon;: A2 the ;Informant tdephones and suggests that

ey meet. ‘for’a drink at a ‘certain time, that means that the place for™"
‘mseting: h..:bhe obby of tho EOGB SMIT.K EOTEI: in Iashington; and it i

""*“-", l“~ :.e“,.,i Y "







it nth turther referenee to RATHAN CREQCRY and BELEE snvmmsm,
: Informnt advised interviewing Agents that in accordance with her co&
7. .versation of the previous evening she proceeded to the SILVERMASTER!
"residence on the evening of March 13, 1946, arriving there at apprroximtcly
. 8145 PN, - BELEN greeted her st the door and told her dinner was being . - .
;. beld for. her; ‘Informant pointed out that she had already bad dinner and -
noted on’entering the residence that the persons presan:&e sating and -

" drinking, “In addition to the SILVERMASTERS, “1LOD® _present and o en
+»8ls0 DICK 8 om Informant had never seen before and to'whom shs was
K htroducod as o SILVERMASTER and ULLMAN greeted the Informant
-in a very friendly fashion and expressed themselves as being very lnppy to
- 868 her again, ' During the course of the evening there was considerabls
- talk by ULDMAN of. s experiences in Germany as a representative of the = .~ -
. United:States Tressury Department and Informant learned that BASULY ha.d TR
“apperently been discharged recently from the Army, after having spent S
3 goms etime in-Germeny,:: Informant was unable to learn wuch of SASULY!'S Ty
. background but ‘described him as of typical Jewish appearance and concluded ~— =~
. from-yarious ;things said that he-had known the SILVERMASTERS for a long ¢ - - =}
_time, ‘perhaps’in California, inasmuch as they spoke ‘of many persons 1n - :
Canromu Iith ‘whom they wea.'e mﬂnaln' coquainteda
i Approxinately one hour after Tnformant's arrival, ELIZABETH
5 Xife of RICHARD SASULY, appeared at the residence and Informant
L was introdncod to-her under her true namee -“Informant is of the opinion L
-that ELIZABETH apperenmly is employed by some Senate Oommittee,  Judging - BN
.- fromtthe remarks she made and her olaimed intimate scquaintanceship vrith
“ several Senators, During the entire eyening, sccording to the. Infomant,ww
- ‘there 'was 'no mention whatsoever of-any of the persons, whose activities -
- Informant has preyiously described, as having been in *associstion with o
* the SILVERMASTERS, nor was there any reference whatsosver to the actirlties
- _in which Inforunt na cngaged dm'ﬁng t’he poriod aho was neating tha SRR
P SILVE?,HLST&S. B . a
Es 1ng tbe course ot tha evaning BIBUJ and SASULI spent
“the bottcr part of an hour in the basement of the home, but Inromnt R o
was unabls to get any indication of the purpose of their repairing o
-the basements It was also learned that during the course of the -+ .. .. =~ .=
" -evening the oonwersation was what Informant described as along typ:lcal]y
- gossip lines witk various bits- of information about well known figures
. in Wakhington, but that although ‘there was a natural left-wing slant ,
.».:: in . the conversation, there was no discussion of Party affairs, Comunut
' 1dealoy, or tho Ruuian sitna 1om e - A -
¥ }6‘ - T 5, ’méff.if:;-‘)‘-"? e

>
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, : In.forma.nt did ask SILmLﬂ.S!F& where be was employed
o a.nd he saidhe was still in Surplus Property but that he had too many ' .- .
% - hesdaches in comnection with his job and was always being bothered by -.: . .. e
£ ; % Congressmen:wanting favors-of one kind.or another.: It was also nantioned
T ‘during the ‘evening that the SILVERMASTERS and ULINAN recently entertained _ :
3 .-for -a-week the -latter's family from )(issouri and tha'b they appa.rently~ T et
ntoppe& at the SILVRMASTm rasidonce. o E o ' _
"v‘?;: PO T
s T Lt approx!.mtely 11100 P.ll. R SILMLASTEB began to show signs
- of mting to:retire for the evenlng, and after soms discussion, it was
- inally: asrea& “that he would drive all of the gussis to their respective o
-destinationsy>~ He dropped Informant “‘on Conneoticut Avenus and the SLSBIIS e
remgined in. the car, ostensibly to.be .driven.soms place on ‘Wisconsin - P
=& Avenuee < HELEN SILVERVASTER - asked Informant t6 'visit them any tine sho SraeTTR Al
iy wasidn-Kashington and when Informant asked. aboul their coming.to. Bew i «...i = ..o
: ‘Iork, EELEN ‘8aid they had no specisl ‘trip planned, but in the event .. S
_they did, she . would certainly commuinicete with Informant, Although ..
. Informant was somewhat puszled by the complete absence of discussion
-+ »" of former activities by ULLMAN and the SILVERMASTERS, she concluded
¥ 5.:4t was probably due to the presence of the SASULYS, : U She speculated
j'&a' iras “to’whather:the SILVERMASTERS might.have become suspicious of hsr, B
e e bub 1t: wasrpointed out that if. they:had,: her telephone call froa the . g
. < -station upon her arrival would not'have. bcan well received by them xfl.’
"".';, ‘and 'BELEN undoubtedly would kave contrived some excus. so as mot to. i
= e invite Informant. o ber ko 6e Ms*e‘xpwatibﬁeewd to satisfy =
.v; the Informant .and She is® or tha opinion that now she is zot & suspects
Jv’_ ‘ﬂ;n’s,‘x‘r -vM'.t“ RS B 1 "-"rm gy} L f “—‘x,: 4,3!' ,“»3‘ ?-—,," - ‘, ¢ . l- 1 .
ot With raspact to In!ormnt’: business in‘!ashmgton on “be-
half of her canpanysiz was learned that she spent most of her time .-
 with EIMER 0. ROPES, oflicial of the Russian Division of ths I"oreign
. 'and Domestic Trade Divisions of the Commerce Department, who is enthusiastic = -
- about her ﬂ.rm'a prospcota and has amed to assist :’m vlatever ‘manner R
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RE: CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT GREG@I

" On.February 6, 19k6 Confidential Informant (REGORI was in’oemmd
LDy -Agents Thomas G ncer and Joseph M. “Kelly, at which time & , _

' photog‘raph“'of BORIS N. VOLKOVS® former husband o £ BEIEN SILVERMASTER,® R
- Was exhibitcdto her, but she failed to identify this individual. S :

TN sim aw
ST

" on this sa&.e date photograph! of PHILIP O. KEENEY and his wife

KARX JANE KESNEY were exhibited to the inforxnant but she likeiise failed
to identii‘y thesa 1ndividuxh. ‘

o ,g. % : e .
b Te The photographs of Mr. and lxrs. KEEKEYtere attacned %o - i
hingtpn ‘Field Office 1etter dated January 28, 19h6 this invcstigtticn. '
T ST s i .7;- - ’ T g e
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‘Report of Specisl }.gent Edward R. Dooley,
" Few York, 3/22/46. S .
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. Res ABRAEA‘I BROTM Iy f‘ =

... JULES KORCHIEN;

ST . . , CER A < 4 S
ol e fo g investigation of the activities of ABRARAM -
+ -~ BROTHUAN ie reported by Special Agent Francis D, O'Brien and covers .-

.. the-period from March i5th %o April 1, 1946s. o ’

R S B
._4\‘..1:‘/", -

7 7. " Confidentisl Informant NIT 343 has advised that BROTHMAN -
.. continues in his activities as an associate in the ABE BROTHMAN
. - ASSOCIATES, 114 East,32d 8treot, New. York City. . - -

L _ BROTHNAN has bheen giving eonsidersble time and thought to '’ o
" an offer which has been made to him by the XATSER-FRAZEER CORPORATION, =~
- On March 28, 1946 Confidential Informsnt NYT 343 advised that BROTHMAN )
“ 'pad & discussion with one Mr. MILLER, believed to be nis attorney, at - -
> which time BROTHMAN advised in substance that he had been given an " ~ - -
-+ offer by the KAISER CORPORATION and that the offer consisted of.ihree - ° =
-, means by which he might accept assoclation or employment in the EATSER

-« CORPORATION. According to BROTHMAN, the offer consisted as follows:
o ilss. li7n 1e- Mo go-to work for the KAISER CORPORATION on & St
OIS S PP I -gtraight salery basis - .~ ) o Ty
* .77 2 The KAISER CORPORATION to take over the BROTHMAN
_ ~ ASSOCIATES in its entirety, using the office and

- ,"3;;_,1 i ‘ . o it! ﬂtaff ) : .‘ T : o > L e e
NYIeo v 3, For EROTHMAN to go to work .for the KAISER =~ 7.

v “ ..+ CORPORATION as:a consulfing engineer but retaining :
e bis own business and the consultation work tobe = . .7

'dpnri:r*corrjnnctiénwﬁhjhimaent—actiuties_ I

e T During this discussion BROTHMAN pointed out that the KAISER - |
. CORPORATION was very much interested in his services inasmuch as he . .

developed along chumical lines the use »f fiber glass. BROTHMAN went .

-~ 4nto a long technical discussion of the-vhemisiry iovolved in this
“ . process and stated that the KATSER ‘CORPORATION appeared to be very much '

-~ 4nterested in his scientiflc xnowledge along chemical and engineerin ,
‘1ines, BROTHMAN also stated that he had visited the KAISER plant, _%It R

48 not known the exact location of the plant.) At this plant he was ~ B

- shown_the.work that the KAISER CORPORATION is doing with jet propulsion .- -

. planes. He stated-that~he-had ‘been Th-séveral types of planes at the. -~

.+ plant., Ho mentioned specifically that he had been in a Cobra plane, a

* Jockheed plane, and a jet propulsion plane. = - e

5
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. On March 29, 1946 this same informant advised that BROTHMAR .
- was in conference with an unknown individual %o whom he pointed outs
. %he offer that had been made to him by the KAISER CORPORATION and -
“ that be plamed %0 have lunch with Nr'e KAISER in the near future at
' which %ime they were going to discuss tbe proposition which had been

. made %o hinm by the KAISER CORPCRATIONs” ~* Py
Yo defir;ite ﬁxformation has bé'én receivéd that momnm tould ‘

acoept the offer from the KAISER people or that he would reject it T
fie indicated to both of the individnals mentioned pereinbefore that, !
he would have to go to the West Coast srmediately and that he was mot a7
~ too sure of the financial terms involved inasmuch as the finaneial .- T
 arrangements were not discussede: -l n, ; N L w

rThe mail cover placed on mm BROTHMAN has produced tho' _ '-4‘ -
following names of 1ndividuals or firms from whon he has received - .

'i %“,,.., .

+

 MNeme of Sender . Address ' post Office. AR
- . g————— s —————— L L.

SR Hessian Hills School croton—-on~-the-Hudson, Croton-on-the-Hudson. -
S : : ‘New York - - post Office to Mr, and
s 4 . - . yrs, ABRATAM BROTHMAN,
R S e 114 ®ast 32d Street, = -
T T L . Few York City.
AFO 154, cfo Postmaster, Ne¥ York, New York. . -
Kew York, New Yorke - Tt is possible that ths ¢
C I OSKOYITZ, sender of the
Jetter is related to MIR:

~ MOSKOWITZ, Secretary of

0 Pfo. B, MISKOWITZ,
N 32722406 :

ABE BROTHMAN. =

(A8 -
& Ry

SRS S

* " News Bulletin S . 112 Fast 19th Street, - Few York, New Yorke. -
.(League for‘Industrial New !OI:k C’lty. ER - » g RS W"R-

pemocracy )

. BROTEMAN also recelved mail from other sources which were be= -
1ieved to be legitimate business contactse . L e T

P B UL e e ~-Be i_/:’. LES KORCHIEN ERE T

S sccording to informstion received {rom Confidential Informant
NIT 343, FORCHIEN, an gesociate of ABE BROTHMAN, has been very active ...
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f«euring the “past wonth regafding Communist Party a;tivities and
gspecially active in the CIO Council of which he is a menber.

+
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G’ MRS. RAY ELSOB, nth alias
161 W. 16th St.
- N" !Ol‘k, NOIO

E . Investigative activity from March 8, 19L6 to l&lrch 31,
19746, concerning MRS. RAY ELSON as reported by Special Agent Howard Robert
ﬂawﬁns, is as follows:




, v It will be recalled that Cunﬁdennal :[ni‘omant GREGOR!,
had reported that RAY ELSON was greatly worried because of the investiga-
tions by the Committee on Un-American Activities of the House of Repre-
sentativea, particularly as it might affect the NFCL. She was wery ... .
concerned by the prospect of the files of the NFCL belng selzed by this .
‘Comaittee which might result in publicity concerning her. This inrorma-g* :
- %ion reported by Confidential Informant Gregory is set forth in the - S

' report of,Special Agent Edward ¥, Dooley, _dated February 11, 1946 at Nelr

T o e,
LT AT
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cke to Ray and

: On the same date at 10 pm. Confidenti al Inrormant GREGORI
had a personal conversation with JOSEP] and RAY ELSON. Nothing of sig~
nificance was mentloned by any of these people during the canversation.
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““she following is being dictated by"%pecieﬂ. Agents ﬁém@s) G. Spe:ioer'_ end’ SR
" Joseph M. Kelly and represents the results of conversations with Confidential "
“Informant GREGORY from March 13, 1946, to April 9, 1946 - R S A

S on March 23, 1946, GREQORY edvised that a clericsl employse in ' -
* her office informed her that an wmidentified men with a foreign accenty, . .~
.possibly British, had telephoned the office of the UNITED STATES SERVICE AND:
SHIPPING CORPORATION, snd had ssked for Miss BENTIEY) that he identified . ..
77 himself as "Mre ANDERSON" or “Nr. ANDERMANY, or somé phonetically similar.
* - npame. When the switchboard operator imstructed the csller to wait for & =
- moment while she rang Informent, the latter then picked up her phone, but .
" %he 1ine was deed by that time. Informant pointed out that the neme which
" ihis caller used was very similer to Allenberg®, the name which AL { GROMOV)
" had told her he would use if he desired to contact her telephonicallye

SR In view of this development, Informani was requested tgo procesd” - '
. %o Bickford's Restaurant, Bth Avenue and 23rd Street, New York City, and to

" be there at 1 otelock, which time was two hours subsequent to the receipt of -
>, the call. It will be recalled that the former srrangement wes in the . o
. ~event & telephone call was received from AL, the plan was thet the Informent . .-

. would go two hours later 4o the sbove address to meet him, Special Agents

Fo J. Gallant, Fe Do O'Brien and Joseph M. EKelly msintained 2 surveillance

for spproximately three quarters of an hour in the viecinity of the restaurant,

during which time Informant was noted to be st the specified place, but mo

contact was made, and no suspicious person observed. _

6 Nexoh 25;-1946; Infornent related that she now recelle that .

A e

. .‘
. .
e .
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"4, four or five weeks prior to the deeth of JACOB ¥. GOLOS in November, 1943, .

* [ FRED ROSE, Communist member of the Censdien Parlfmest end presently a subject
.*'4n the Canadiesn espionage case, and his wife came to New York City snd - -
yemained spproximately ten days, spending most of the tims with GOIOS. 57 ™on
Informent recalled further that expense Eoney for this trip was secured by = . -
D vcn the Russisns and was supplied to BOSE before the latter left - ST

| jontreals - R . A 'r"‘;{i

e It is Informant!s further recollection that most of the conver—- ' -
1 _sations.-bstween GOLOS_and ROSE were_ private, but she distinotly recalls ROSE
.. had seven or eight nsmes 6T Canadian (overnmental employees for whomhs R
7. desired (OLOS to srrange contacts, presumsbly in Cansda, It was learned - .
" Informent saw this list of nemes , but recalled none of them except that the ..~

. name of ERIC ADANS, also & subject in the current Cenadien case, may have

" been Ancluded. SRR R

S I LI
ey
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o .. She continued that in the early part of 1944, several young =~ -
.- Canadians of both ssxes in uniform contacted her in New York end simply . L
.- mentioned FRED ROSE hed suggested thet they look her wpe They carried mo . -
~.. Wessages except to inform her that ROSE would like very much to bhave her " ..
- wisit him in Canada, end these meetings epparently were strictly socials . " :
" Sometime later in 1944, Informant received & brief note frow KOSE requesting” .

that she go to Cansda to see him, but in her letter of reply, she told him . o
she was extremely busy at that time as she was opsrating both WORLD TOURISTS, -
' INGORPORATED, and the UNITED STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION, snd .

: ‘that the press of her business necessitated her remaining in New Yorke
. Informant has not seen ROSE since his above described trip to New York in - °

" the fall of 1943, nor has she received any communicstion from him, except the

~ letter mentioned above,

-

TR " Informant elso remarked that on the éccasion of ROSE's trip to -« . -
. New York City in 1943, his girl friend was here st the same time. Informant -
;r . mwet this girl who she said was approximately thirty years of age, dark brown -
‘hair, about five feet tall, slight of build, Jewish, and who spoke with a. .
Canadian accont. It was Informant's opinion that this girl was probably a s
~ native born Cansdian, as there was no trace of a Furopean accent., She -
- continued that this girl was in the full uniform of the Cansdian Women's -
- Arny, although she had no recollection of rank or insignia she may have been -
- wearingy that this girl's name was on the list furnished to GOLOS by ROSB
"~ as described sbove; and that it is her impression that this girl was expect-
~—ing-to resume ber work with the Intérnstional Labor Organization after she o
- . was discharged from Service, Informent was questioned closely on this matter, ..

. since it is possible that the girl was in the I.1L.0. prior to entering the =~ -
Army rather than planning to enter the I.1,0, after her Army service, but =~ "=
‘she said that the girl obviously was well-informed and "knew her way sround,®
Informant could not furnish eny informetitn-as-towhere this girl stopped . .. .-

-~ whils in New York City, but was of ths opinion thet she had friends here apd =~ -
. stayed with them. She has not seen her since, nor hes she any further infor- .-
* ‘mation about her, ~ S SRR o N

- ..On April 8, 1946, there waes exhibited-to the Informent & vhotograph
* of FRIFDA TINTON, with-alies ~which ‘photograph was forwarded to this Division

. by Buresu letter dated April 3, 1946. Informant was unable to identify this -
;. .photograph as bsing identical with the girl friend of FRED ROSR, whom she

. ¥mew, end elaborated on the description of the latter by stating that she e

tal ¢
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yore rimmed glasses, and gtyled her hair differently, specifically, her halr ‘-
1o0se &nd curly at the ends. ™ =" : BN

“was dremn seversly back from her face snd wes
‘Inasmuch as the Informant is positive that the girl friend she met was wearing -
. 8 Canzdian Women's Service Uniform, it is felt that FRIEDA LINTON is probably :. . .
. pot identical, inasmuch &3 backgrouwnd investigation of her hes revesled mo . -
duty in the Cansdien Armed Forcess . ‘ T e S ;&‘f‘j;;"-,;,ﬁl.\“.,
SCUR ' puring the periocd covered by gnstant report, Informent has supplied |
.sone snformation concerning the present business operations of the ONITED .
.. STATES SKRVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION and WORLD TOURISTS, INCORPORATED, b’af- k
Bl . %e" 4t is not bolieved that the majority of such information is pertinentto this. .
C . cases Ib might be noted, however, _that within the past two weeks, UNITED - E
%" STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION, which, of course, has exclusive ‘.. .
contract with INTOURIST for shipment of parcels to the U.S.S.R., has desig— " |+
nated as sub-agents HEARN'S DEPARTMENT STOHE, New York City, and the PENNSY-
T- . LVANIA COMPANI, Philadelphis, pennsylvanis. The effect of this, of course, o
. will be the reduction of business formerly handled by WORLD TOURISTS, 7
- INCORPORATED, and there have been & mumber of conferences smong-Informant, ~ '
" Colonel REYNOLDS, the latterts attorney, snd 1OUIS BERDANSKY, relative to the

 future operations of WORLD ,TOURISTS, TNCORPORATED. -

- .yt was learned from the Informant that there has been no attempt

. ", on the part of TED BAYER or 1EM HARRIS to recover the $15,000 the Communist.’

s party originally invested 4n the UNTTED STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION
.. gince those previcusly reported. It is slso of interest that on the weakend

of March 293, 1946, Colonel REYNOLDS and an Arxy associste went to Washington,
D.C. on Army business and while there, Colonsl REYNOLDS bhad a conference "'
_WALLACE, Secretary of Commerce. fThis conference hsd been arrangsd
‘*the'tmerco-{aspartment.oﬂ:icm. with

©7. by GREGORY through Mr. EIMER ROPES, . ,
<3 “whom Informant spent some time on Merch 13, 1946« Informant advised Colonel ™.
< .- REYNOLDS was very warnly received by Secretary WALLACE, who assured him he - -
& . Was very interested in the business of his company, that he felt there was i
M. -7 a great deal to be done in order to estsblish better relations ‘between this'” &4 -
country snd the U.S.S.R., 80d that 1f he could in -any way assist the URITED - ° -
STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION, he would be glad to do ‘B0 . ¥l
. ‘Informant secured the impression from Colonel REYNOLDS that Secreiery WALLACE "
> . pad not been receptive +o the reports former Ambassador We A, HARRINAN had
made in Washington about Russia, &lthough no specific information on this - . L

,f ‘ ) péint 60\:\1d be‘»ﬁbtamed.':;:m e i e =L R
R . aecordance with the approsch outlined in New York letter to . . -.
" 4he Buresu dated April 2, 1926, "end Bureau teletype 1o New York deated April 4, .

cL TR 'Z‘ >3
RIS

]
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1946, discussions were nod with Informent GREGORY relative to her proposed .
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. meoting with HELEN TENNEY in New York City on the weekend of April 6, 1946e ¢ "7
. Informent was instructed that it was not desired to have her tske any steps .. .
 which might jeoperdige her stand at this time, but that it was felt if she .77
. used the epproach described in referenced New York letter, that she might ="
e able to secure identifying data concerning persons who had contacted Sk
TENENEY after Informant ceased seeing her in December, 1944s It was pointed .. -
. put to her that the purposs of such a meeting was not %o reactivate her in . .
;. Soviset espionsage at this tims, and she agreed that such an eventuslity was -,
.- probably impossible at the present time. o o
Pl . on April 8, 1946, informent was interviewed at length and furnished
~ the following account of her contacts with HELEN TENNEY over previous -
“weekend. . . : : - B LT T
SR Informant telephonically contacted TENNEY at the home of the
i 4gstter's mother in New York City, and they agreed to meet at 5 p.m., Saturdey,
.* 'ab the place previously mentioned. Accordingly, Informant proceeded to RN
' Iongchamps Restaurant, 59th Street and Kadison Avenus, and TENNEY Joined her
- ihere shortly &fter 5 otclock. They remained there until spproximately =
7345 pem., during which time edch consumed severel cocktails., T

i

g P
P

*

R

At the outset, the conversation consisted of sirictly personal
- wgpall talk", remarks about each otherts clothes, and kindred matters. :
A discussion then begsn concerning activities pertinent to this cese.’
SENNEY inquired if Informant had been successful in arranging a meeting for .

-y

er.  Informant then begsn & long explanation along the lines that she hed - -
"not been sble to promote such a meeting, that the whole situation was . —
.~ "precarious®, that personalities involved were constantly changing, and that - -
. she was not sure just whom she should see on behalf of TENNEY., TENNEY . - S
" volunteered she has had no contact since the telephone call around the middle -~
-~ of Deecember, 1945, the details of which were set out in the report of Specisl
Agent Edward W. Dooley, New York, March 22,"1946. - SR S
. I o . . ERS oL
~~ . -Informant then indicated ghe had a pretty good idea of the -
7 "identity of this contact, snd without undus prodding, TENNEY then gave her & .
minute description of this woman, who has been her latest contact. According
% %o Informsnt, who,.of course, is .intimately acquainted with RAY ELSON, & .. .
~ gdescription of this woman &s furnished by TENNEY fits RAX ELSON very closely,
" and Informant is of the definite conviction that this contact was RAY - * e
ELSON, although she, of course, did not indicate specifically to TENNEY the -
identity of ELSON, but rather inferred that she knew her. . . - . iamhe

-

PR

LR Informant was able to learn in addition that NEY met tois _
“women,who will be hereinafter referred to as RAY ELSON,in Washington sround .

49
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thn:iddle‘;f 'ﬁay, 1945, through arrangements made by the unknown male P
subject who Informant believes is her former contact JACK. From what Informant

" was able to learn, TENNEY continued to see ELSON st approximstely two-week

dntervals from the time of the meeting until the latter part of November,

.+ 1945, meeting ber always in Washington and at various places including a
" drug store on the corner of Pennsylvenia Avenue and 19th Street, N.W.,
.. .and & Washington Department Store, probably WOOIWARD and LOTHROP.
.. YRNNEY indicated that she would receive telephone calls from this woman asking

TENNEY to meet her at & named place, and on these occasions, she apparently

would turn over to her material in the same manner she formrly had employed
- with GREGORY.

With reference to further identification of this unknown woman,

“~7. Informant mentioned that TEINEY had remarked that the women was not a resi-
""" dent of Washington end was not the type uwsually found around Government

offices. With further reference to the latier part of November, 1945, after
which TENNEY claimed that she no longer saw this woman regularly, Informant
Jearned that TENNEY did see this woman on the evening of Thanksgiving Day,

 because TENNEY described the incident in detail to Informant, explaining that

- she had & guest in her apartment when the women telephoned, end that she head
~ to make up an excuss so she could absent herself for & few minutes to keep

_ the engagenent.

From what TENNEY said furtlher, it was Informant's mpmssion
that TENNEY probably saw thls woman one later time, which appears to have

~ been in the first part of December, 1945, also in Washington. Thereafter,

v i

~there-has-been-no-contact-with-the-exception—of-thetelephone—callwhich-
~ TENNEY had described to Informant on the occasion of their conversation in
- Washington on March 13, 1946, and there was no i‘m'ther ala.baration on this

| P"mt in the visit onr April 6, 1946e - oot e s e *w

- Informant indirectly led TENNEY to believe that she was much
( ’botter informed regarding current activities then actually is the case, and
TENNEY epparently .did not suspect Informentts trus position, In response to

" TENNEY's spesoulation as to why she had not been contacted recently, Informent

; . to0ld her she was not at all surprised that no such meeting had been arranged
;- for TENNEY,-and that because of tbe widespread publicity in the Cenadian spy

case, &s well as variols déveIopments in the American press, it might well

,ba TENNEY would not be contacted for some time.

L Puring the course of the conversation, Informent also learned that
- @n unknown man met TENNEY shortly after Informant ceased seeing her in .
‘December, 1944, and from the description of this man, which Informant was able




, to 1lead TEMMNEY into giving, informant is of the definite opinion that this. .

© - unknown men 18 jdentical with bher contact JACK. According 1o her, S

- mentioned, in addition to this mants being husky, brown-heired, Jewish and -~
wery intelligent, that this man was leme, It will be recslled in the original

description secured from GREGORY of JACE, she mentioned his left leg or foot

wes crippled, condition was noticeable when he walked repldlye

al deformity, TENNEY mentioned this S

: n wore & swsater.

wnsble to determine the mee , y TENNEY and this unknown

man except that s _elways 4n Washington, and further that = -

geemed to be exercising & direct svpervision over L

the manner formerly followed by Informante. .
o - It would seem, however, that TENNEY probsbly did not see this

men very often because shortly afver she met him, he arranged for her to be

contacted in ‘ TENNEY volunteered that this men

‘was & person whom she had known before &s en employee of the Roclefeller L
Committee (appare ' r of Inter-Americen Affeirs),

. gnd when Informeat sald she probably xnew him and asked his name, o

, . Adentified as JOE QREGG. - s ‘

el - {1his new associstion between TENNEY and GREGO would ssem to have

: pegun in thé early part of 1945, &nd to have continved wtil May, 1945,

ively identified 88 RAY ELSON. =

when TENREI’;net the women tental

>!

B " TENNEY told Informant that she was not at a1l pleased with the
/<% . manner 4n which GREGG was *hendling" her, in that he was too careless S
| sbout the places he would selsct for meetinge as well =8 the open manner in o
-1 which he would conduct himself with her on the street. It will be noted that
- Ammedistely prior to JACK's turning TENNEY over to GREGG, JACK had told her
- she was %o tell GREQG nothing and was not to confide in him, and that he '
" . wes merely 8 messengeT. The closest Informsnt could determine as to the
places where TENNEY met GREGG was to learn that they were various places in

| Washingtoms | :
FELTTT T paNEY firther d;éfm'aiowiniomantthat she becams mo'r; and more

. . aisgiosted with OFEQG and finelly complained about his tactics to the unknown

vy mEen, believed to be JACK, who agéin told her that GREGG was just a messenger
1. gnd that he would do something aboul thelr sending another contect for her.
e Apparently only @ short time after this complaint was lodged with him by .
4.7 ~TENNEX, occurred the introduction of the new woman contect, referred to &8

2

e * Informant mentioned that she recalls that in May, 1945, wﬁen both
~ehe and EILSON were employed at the offices of the UNITED STATES SERVICE AND
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'.;"‘SHIPPING CORPORATION her contact JACK had requested her to give EISON s -
. two-day vacation because he *wanted her to meet somebody", and Informant

definitely recalls ELSON did in fact take two days off from worke It would
appear that this occasion may well have been the time TENNEY met ELSON.

% It is also to be mentioned that when JACK introduced or at least arranged for

TENNEY to meet ELSON, he told the former that she could talk frankly with

- ELSON and gave TENNEY the impression that ELSON was. more important and

‘probably more highly placed than JOSEFH GREGS.

A discussion of TENNEY!'s salary took place during this conversa~
tion, and it was learned that TENNEY 4s meking approximately $3600 a yesr

- and she told Informant that she always maintained a balance of $100 in the
‘banke She also admitted that her salary had besn sugmented by & payment of

350 a month, dating approximately from May, 1945, to November, 1945. 1In

*_ %his connection, it will be recslled, as previously reported, that when Infor-

mant was contacting TENNEY regularly, the latter was somewhai hard-pressed
financially, and after Informant reported the situation to JACK, srrangements -
were made 50 TENNEY would be given $50 per month, The payments *which she
mentioned she had been receiving appapently resulted from this a.rrangement

- made by Informant in December, 1944.

When Informent quizzed TENNEY sbout her present financial situae

. %ion end jokingly asked her if she were doing &ll right, TEMNEY told her she

could use $100, and wondered if Informant were in & position to furnish that
sum to her. TENNEY was advised Inforpant was not presently in a position to
give her this smn, but that the situation might chsnge

During the visit of April 6, 191.6 TENNEY again mentioned the

alleged inquiries made concerning her by F.B.L 3gents in New York City, and

yopeated her previous statement that she had nover noticed anyone who appeared - .- ..

~to be following her or was otherwise interested in her movements, and it is

"+ Informant's belief that TENNEY probably has believed her earlier explanation

. she recalled two "Red pamphlets® she had forgotten sbout that hed been

thet eny such inguiries that might have been made were probably due to some

-of TENNEY's past essoclates, as well as her lnown work on behalf of the Spanish
- Committee and similar groups. When Informent asked her what she would do if
' “the authorities ever questioned her &bout any of her activitles, she said she
. had a_sbtory a1l prépared;_that- no.matter which-comnittce affiliastion was dis-

cussed, she could always cite the names of prominent, respectable Americans

- who are also assoclated with the committee; and further, thet no one could

-~ ever prove anything on her because she had cleaned out her apartment thoroughly
: and even mentioned that she had found among her possessions some material
~previously turned over to her by RUTH RIFKIN and which she had failed %o

dispose of earlier. TENNEY advised thet during the search of her premisea“,’;

o2 .




~<kocked in one of her old suitcases. Upon examining this suitcese, however, she
eould only locate one of these pamphlets and expressed the opinion that possibly
. someone may have surreptitiously searched her spartment and taken one. of these '
: paxphleta. o S
% With reference to TEMREY's present employment, Infomant was ot

- the impression that the 0SS unit with which TENNEY hes been affiliated is

Z now & part of the War Department, and that TENNEY has supervision over a

.+amit consisting of eight persons. TENNEY told Informant that this unit is
presently concerned with investigations of Communist and Russian espionage,

and that in her position she has an opportunity to see all important War -

£ " Department cables. This statement by TENNEY was occasioned by Informant'!s

e . Anquiry e&s to TERNEY's future plans inasmuch she had indicated her job might
2 - be discontinuede TENNEY told her it looked now as if it wounld continue = °

. indefinitely, and remarked she waes in the best possible position because of =

. her access to all important War Department cebles, as well as keeping cognizant
. of the counter—-espicnage mork being handled by the 0SS unit. She even men—
tioned to Informant she could have almost anyone or any group investigated o
»s % - pee 1f they were engaged in espionage, and remerked she herself hed recently
O '_ attended & lecture, apparently in the 'lar Department, on Russian espionago. '

AR MRC Sehiils e SElch et i LSS Ae ik Ahaia

' At this point, Informeat was again asked if she sincerely felt that
TRNNEY never suspected that her activities were for ths benefit of any group

in sicitlon o the Coamnist Party, sod Informant re;iied thit she now feels .
CTERCY wstd Tealise 3w} itiy wriavial sie was favelved 4z Yaxdlivg d mesere
in;m"mm‘t«mhtc'm‘a.s&i. . e

) Informant also lJearned mtmmfrﬁﬂh‘er“‘irsmm g T
"+ i%. was aware of the fact that HELEN has actively participated in the activities
" of several "front" groups, end that Mrs, ‘TENNEY herself occasionally mskes -
¥/, anonymous contributions to such organizations. Further, thet HELEN has indicatec‘
""" %o her mother that in the event any questions are ever asked sbout m«:mu, -
¥ . Mrs. TENNEY should be on guard and not-admit anythinge ,

o " Referring ags.in to TWE’!'! present employment she mentioned to

”;mtormant that her office was in the process of being reinvestigzted; that °

" they had been investigated sometime previously and were now going through the
‘same thing againj that she was sure of this bscsuse she had recently attempted

“to secure 2 raise~for-am-employed mider her and had been told that none could

. be considered while the investigation was still in progress. It would appear .
©" . that this investigation is related to the current dispute between Golonel

4, " ALFRED McCORMACK end chaiman ANDREW J. MAY of the House M:Llitary AMfairs

yf S ‘;;comnittee. ; _
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© TENNEY t01d Informant she plans to return to New York Gity thg
5 'mekend of May 4, 1946, mentioning that she had to receive some dental treat-

ment, and it was agreed that they would meet each other at the same time and
c*place on Saturday, May l.th.
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REGORY, ESP R.

(Bmmr BROTHYAN CONTINUES E"PLOYHENT I¥ HIS OFFICES AT ONE FOURTEEN EAST
THIRTY SECOKD STREET. REPOPTED T0 HAVE VATE ONE-DAY BUSINESS TRTP T0
-{ Bz,mm AND ALSO ATTSMPTED TO MAKE RESZRVATIONS BY AI% 0 SA}. r«*ag::zscd i

: , #
¥AY ELEVENTE OR TWELFTH, ALTHOUGE UNABLE TG OZTAIN SPAC"" T OJULFS KT C?Z{’l}‘,

BROTHVAN A.SSGCTATE AND CHAIRVAN OF czo COU‘\ICIL ON HOUSTLT, :ws b’ me

TOUCH WITH }\ATHA'\ STRAUSS, TORWER F‘EU‘R&L HOUSI‘*I am NI TI?.%TOR,

B N R




ERAL BURSAU OF .avESICALICM
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USITED STATES DEPARTINT OF
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INFORVANT GREGORY

PRONICALLY ADVISED THIS WORNING THAT WFETING #IT H HELEX TENNTY LAST

"

o SATURDAY ¥AS SPENT PRINCIPALLY IN DISCUSSION OF TEXNEYS FAMILY PROBLEWS. | ]
INFORVANT BEING INTFRVIEWED TODAY AND COYPLETE RESULTS OF INTERVIEW WILL

BT SUBMITTED BY TELETYPE. -~ . o
S comoY e

.
e o e | A




ABRAHAM BROTHMAN comwus S EM

- @km: :ro HAVE ”mnz ON DAY BUSIMZSS mxp T0 BUFFALO m :éi.so Am:m:rzn T0
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U Box

: Momu between JOHN REYNOIDS,
iﬂp to Rursis set cut. SREGOR

1 -a«; 's’_

, GREGRY advised ¥.8, Service and Shippir
%ious; ERNESY ROPES, 9.8, Departaent L 4 cm, ‘111
Ats bucingss affairs while he is in .
mmmaxybm&mymu s
mtings with GREG@I, zlm no mmm of ferther acﬁﬁt}
’ = has long des by DighAre gontacts and work, Suw

DO NOT WRITK IN THICSK SPACES °
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Report of Special Agent Edward W, Dooley,
New York, 4/12/46. e
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RE: WOSES AUSUBEL [REeEy

p The rollovring uwstigation was conducted by Special Agent Joaemjj L

L o :.‘

: Ths New York City Telephone Directory for Bronx Gounty lists nr. ll. B
~ AUSUBEL, Dentist, 11.11 Banson Street, Bronx, New Iork. I O Y !

deitional investigation will be conducted to attem;}t to ascertain
> whothar MOSES AUSUBEL $s identical with unknam subject 'CHARLIE" untionod

by momnt ﬂregoﬂ. R S 'f.-vv;hf\i"’ R ‘ e i - .t ‘.4::;"3 RV
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" RE: ABRAHAH BROTHMAN

Wi, The following investigation concernina the activrltiea of o
‘ ; ,ABRAHAH BROTBMAR, JULES KORCHIEN andURSULA WASSERMAN “from April 1st to -
{M-",» April 30th was conducted by Special Agents N:.cholas Kalmes and kancis D. J A
"R{A“‘; ‘Q'Brien, » "~ . - AR A Z:
;}’&;"Q L‘{‘. 5 "“‘;:v‘:‘..“w o A.:,s ’ oot o ;‘ S . oA r;:t‘& ) Fh e
Ger  “Ytot " Agoerding to COnrident.tal Informant NIT—-B&B, BROI'BI&X hu' e
continuod in his activities at his place of business, 114 Bast 32nd Street,-
; New York City, and during the past month made two trips which were believed
to be of 8 business nature, one to Washington, D. C,, another to Buffalo,
- ‘New York, where he reported that he had contacted mexbers of the KAIZER ;
- FRAZER CORPORATION in r:i:d to his contemplated plans of possible emplcy— .
17

. ment with that organizstion. Informant also reported that EROTHMAN had .
- made a study for EDGAR
4. time he had seen him in Yashington, D. C.
. EROTHMAK woro benond to% have been az one
;‘.;'5’;.7, LR '
N On April 23, ‘1946 NIRTKY TZ, secretary to EROTEMAN,
P attempted to make reservations for travel between Sapn Francisco and New
> York City, which travel was to také place ¥y 1lth or 12th, but the : :
<> AMERICAN AIRLINES would not gz.ve der:unlto pace, as none was availalle Ior 1
Ge{iy $hose days, - | . i e
- ERE ; . B ;,. . »w.‘-" L \g‘, [T "‘{‘"‘4}
et - The manme intormant reported that BROTHMAN was 1n cont.act with - Sk
an_unknown individual and made the statemsnt that he wsae. mtmhmmyw
; money but that hs was contimuing his work for the Chinese Govermment., It . E
. has been previously reported that EOEHMA.H was torking on poms type of reain .
, z‘ar the Chinese Government. TR N e

ER and that he had left this with KAIZER at thc
th of the trips xrade by
ay's dnration. e e

_'! a ._"_,.\_,

Res JULES KDQCHIEK

KCRCRIEN is presently chairman of the NEW YORK CIO musxm
WWITTEE, according to infarmation received from Confidential Infarmant
... NYT-343. This informant bas slo advised that KORCHIEW has been extremely
" active on the CIO HOUSING COMMITIES in New York City and that he has been )
closely associated with NATHAN SYRAUSS. The informant reported en April 20, =
1946, that KORCHIEN bad a discussion with an unknown womn, at which time ; ;
" g press release was discussed, and it was believed that the press relsase i
- referred to was'one that appeared in the New York Times two days prior to q
-2 this time whsrein & new housing group was wentioned and it was atated that <
L wm S‘I‘R.&USS was to head np this new housing orgminticn. e g L
oot O o
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RE: EARL BRUWDS ' : :

Eon ' '

‘¢ 7 the following information is being reported by Special Agents JOSEPH . Sk
U WOHL and THOMAS G. SPENCER concerning information supplied by Confidential In- ., . - - 7
**formant GREGORY on April 25th %9; 265.);; 1946, with regard fo EARL BROWDER:. fi° ' . .. %
A 2L .. - In accordance with arrangements previously made BROWDER and o 7<% e’
s Inf t GREGORY had dinner at the home of Colonel JOHN H:” REINOLDS and his
¥vwife on the evening of April 25, 1946. At about 11:00 PM. on the night of
£ april 25, 1946, GREGORY telephonically advised Special Agen SPENCER that she -
F9¥ pod 2earned that EARL BROWDER had obtained Cancellatiion number One on & flight .. ¢

'%10&175&3 Laguardia Airport at 10:30 A M. April 26, 1946, en route to Stockbolm, : e s
*vSweden, and that BROWDER felt rather sure that he would be abls to get accom- °~ ~ i

, modations aboard this plane. This information was made ‘available to-the agents '~ }

rworking on the BROWDER surveillance. . Tl T L e T t

R T R e I ST R G ' FE

%3"\* - /1 Subsequently on the morning of April 26, 1946, Informant GREGORY j

-33°% was interviewed at length concerning her conversation with BRCWDER the night _3;
«§ before and she advised ihat BROWIER arrived at the REINOLDS' home at approxi- o |
‘mately 8:00 P.M, and after dinner engaged in conversation goncerning his con- \l

% _templated trip to the U.S.5.R...,It appears that on April 23, 1946, BROWDER bad, b

% ghrough somé -connection, been able to obtain space on a flight from New York to ,

fg Tondon but was unable to mske this trip because he did not have a British:vies. ° - }

* BROWDER informed that he contacted a friend of his, who 1s a close assoclate of .

mmdor“mﬂ%fhe—i&—s%ﬂl«in v--LPndon,ﬁand»fbha:b*this-_friend_telephonically R |

o communicated with Ambassedor WINAKRT, and explained BROWDER's position and attempted

40 bave Ambassador WINANT expedite & transit visa so that BROWDSR could make a

? scheduled flight to London on April! 25, 1946. Ambassador WINANT apparently was {
wnable to get th2 necessary visa xmé BROWDER, of course, could not make the R i

above;aentioxied flight. ' : , - . ;

B X R IS A . : : .

"7 after this fallure, BROWDER attempted, apparently through his brother, - T

- WILLTAM BR R, to obtain space on & flight leaving LaGuardia Airport on April - . i

. 26, 1946, en route to Stockholm, Sweden. Howeve~ the best reservation he could RES

_make at this time was Csncellations numbers Flfisen or Sixteen. "BROWDER then -

47 -stated that by giving a friend of his fifty dollars be was able to get Cancella~

| *:-. tion pumber One which almost assured him of making the trip on the scheduled

"date., . He further stated that in the event he did not mske the New York t{o Sweden ...

I ok s e 0

L?fw flight he had definite reservations on & Swedish ship leaving the Port of New.. = ~>%
- &i5York ‘on April 29, 1946, which was destined to dock in some Swedish'port after’ e
‘*"k'lh_i,ebﬁl)'e_ ould travel from that place to Koscow by adr. o e st

" g - ol .
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Lpr:ll 3, 1946, that he had made arrangements with a friend of his to meet him on
e street corner in New York in order to obtain-some money to cover his expenses,
pTa however, this friend did not appear at the scheduled time & ilater, afterths -
**."London trip did not materiaslize, BROWDER lcarned that mwg FOSTER had found -
‘i: out about the loan he was going to make from thig/ individual/ and that FOSTER
17 talked to this individual and induced him not tofloan BROHDER this money.«-iv 7t
#7) BROWDER also stated that since FOSTER and CENE DENNIS have ltarned of his con- .*
templated trip to Moscow and particularly since the wyas succe sful in obteining -
;& Rusgian visa they were doing everything poss:u?h 40 learn whatever they could .- -
.#.‘ "about the purpeose of his visit to the U.8.S.R. BROWDER stated that as a matter -
;%ﬁ:’ of fact some of FOSTER'Ss men had tapped his telephone and these men were nakingl “p
+ lﬁ%‘nry oIfort they could to deteminc hia, BROHDER's, xmereabouts nnd actiﬁties.(

’BRGNDER stated in connection with ‘;h antlcipated travel %0 London on: ‘
1

rhe Informant was unablo to 1earn what visas BROWDER possassed but 11‘. ;,
s 1: Apparcnt that because of the above mentioned London inclident he is not in "% *-ﬁa‘x ’« 1
w’possouion of a British visa and from all appearances it would seem that he bhas -~
3. at_ this tine a transit visa for Sweden and a visa for Russia. . % S

In cormection with bis stay in tho ‘U.S S.R., BROWDER stated he felt
. hn conld accomplish his purpose within four weeks but it might take him-longer _ B
+'to do things when he reached there. The Informant is definitely of.ihe opinien ;f.' .;_,;,
\{?that the prime purpose of BROWDER's visit to Koscow is to contact the top poliey |
> makers of the U.5.S.R. in order to sell them on the idea of changing the OOWUNIST
s PARTY, ‘1ine in the United States from its present policy to one comparable ‘o the fj'.
g}:& p;rty dine and policies in effect during BROWDER'S Tegime in World ¥ar SITiHe i
A old the Informant that he is sure that some of the top ranking policy makers - < i
' are in accord with his views in these matters and feels that they are: thoroughly IR
‘ﬂisgusted with the manner in which the party is being run in the United Statea ;
# by FOSTER and DENNIS, and feels that be will have no difficulty inm selling hin
idu 1f he can get to the top ranking officials. TR

7u
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= Along this line he stated that it has been eight years sinee he has
X' actually conferred with the top ranking policy makers of the U.S.S.R. althovgh
g he bas been accused by ths F.B,I. and many others of baing in direct contact = ° .0 =
7+ - with Moscow and receiving orders for maintaining or changing the COMMUNIST PARTY
%" 1ine in the United States. Later, hebtated that approximately six years ago he . .. -§
‘heard indirectly from & top ranki g poliey maker in Moscow that the U.S.S.R. ns "'. 3
#a7well pleased with the manner in which he was operating the COMMUNIST PARTY in . .
: mﬂu United States and was in accord with @1l of the policy changes which he i !
- made during thc tine he was the ehiot Metiomry of this organiution. e " e et

: ;%é” et Vo .
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*“ . Ee agein stated that he 13 of ths cpinicn thet soms of tbs $op raskedng
G pelicy makers &n the U.3.3.R. share hie views &s to the pavty line that showdd .
g‘;@*b‘ Zollowed in 2he Dalbed 3tates, avé felt that 4f the CORWGHISE PANLY was oef— 4 -4l
“Lim dusted aleng the lines as during the war yaurs, that the party wovld ke locked “F
ﬁﬁw more favorshly in the Ynited ctates and 4bat it would make for & woxe 7 -~ "
i poageful sutlock betwaen the United Ziates and the 0.8.8.%.3 would preacts Srade) oo
i and wonld work 30 $he beoefit of both zountries. o tien statad that thers wers - a i
' vertain peopls in high governseat places i Ahe Golted States, such a8 Secretary .
he WALLACE snd XMZR ¥OPSY, who share the mawe visw Alst if Ahe COVRINISIT FARTI were
5. JUR wedar the policies wet ferth by FANDER durisg Bis regine, st 1t weudd work ...
Sp A58 benafit of both the Faited States and Ressle . ol L sl

Bel T 0 Be stated thab in the event be wery stesessful in sssicg tbess poliey il

57 wakers snd getiing thex 4o agres ¢ his 143zs, Russia, of sesres, ewld not AT
*OpeRly bask BAONDIR and b wuld, therefors, have $oluse his om Angemuity - ees iR
' supplanting botd the perzonael and the pelicies ¢l the old regie, Be stated - o
f 3f tnis became az sventuality, ImXuIs FOATER would definitely fight Xm0 . ¢
4he Jast ditch sod thst it would probadly take hiis betwesen ons and two yeavs -
' 42 oust DENNIS and POOTER from 4he COMUTRIST PARTY, bt he felt that withtina E
., Ainimua of twe years bl covld avecaplish a coxplete revisien ¢f the personnoel B
s rud s somplete ehangs 1n the poliey of Abe COWAUNDIT AT, Bedeke | Dioi i wroThmptn

AL

-+

'3

&% " During the evening Cclonel REFNOINS havded FRONDIR & stack of ewrrenay - 7
g3 the amouny of #253.00, whick RSTSALOS #tated -PROSIEN -eould prodbatly use fer o~ tnioneems
é{,}.bh expenass on hix trip. BRIEIZE indleated thit b was in desperate Pirsngiad - -

A #hraite and would have 3o leave & 1ot of wopaid bills when ha left for Russis. o gF
2 44 tbis polnt KIYEILES, whe kad besn drirking quits heavily during the evening, . -,
_ gracleusly voluntesrsd to take cire of sisse bills fer BATE and xsde the 77

“suggesticn that when tlhese bills camofue BUL BRUSPEX should conteet GREGIEY who o
 3a turn would get the money frenm zolensl BRYNILIS and 4urm it owr %o BUL -
457 BUORDER An pegment of these dedts. ~ Lo i
= | BRorDkR stated tat although bis reinoipl task in Russle wouldke

" 4¢ aee he hasd policy makars, he would on dobalf ef the ¥,3. SEEVICR AND SRIFFING
COMPONATION attempt £o do stes things for thea. Colonel FAYHNILD and GREGOXY
advisud they ware prineipelly desirous of having tbe duty sod Sovied olurges

7 40 respact to packsgss shipped to Russis reducsd and 1f ke could effect & s
gorproniss in tnis regerd 10 woold grestly facllitste the snbancesent of thedir
- buniness sad, of courss, ensdle thes o Profis +0 & greater extent thareby, - .%o

o
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o In connection with the work of Distributor's Guide, Incorporated,

4 "‘;dtxring the time he will be away, BROWDER stated he was havina a short note mailed i
,%%‘,to all of the subscribers of this pamphlet telling them that he was in Russia & = .
“-and will bs there for scme time. This note would also indicate that BROWDER = ' .- =7
Yoy would attempt to send the subscribers first hand information concerning econonic
+¢ affairs in Russia but that he could not guarantee that these bulletins ‘would be L
F3 sent . vith any regularity, - - RN i

,.'K - - -
.
NS .“‘
A

jr LR 001onel REINOLDS then brought up the matier of the &15,000 noney

ﬁupplied by BROWDER at the time U.S, SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION was or~

ganized and BROFDER stated thagr. if the company was in such financial condition )

'that it could afford to repay this money, they sbould put it in & trust account -
~"and hold it there until BRCADER regained conirol of the COMMUNIST PARTY &t whieh

xtimo 'they .could turn it over to him and he would see that il wao placed in the .

: s ‘' party funds. He stated that if they so desired, they might give this money %0. .

- ‘ Ve
e A T .
e -:N‘ - 'h.'. o irnsior™

h

. }‘t
L
4

' ; ?RUSSIAN WAR FELIEF or some other worthy Russian enterprise. ;
& “::,';:sE v,. . .
REYNOLDS then informed BROWDER of several calls he had received from :
- »IED ‘BA‘!E?.R and BROWDER cautioned him not to see BAYER under any conditions xhat- :
,.loa?‘e;'.

. ! a;“ {_;’i‘.:.?‘;xeﬁ( R . e : .. b
Q,,,» FEEI BROWDER did not indicate that he would communicate directly nith - ;. S e “{
2+ Informant or Colonel REYNCLDS but inferred that he would be in c'!amunicat:.on R A

_withhis brother, WILLIAN BROVDER, and that in the event he had any irformation B
‘e _.then,, it vould bo forthcoming fron him ok e . ‘ 1
g
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Re: Mrse RAY Eﬁm was.
161 West 16th Street,
Now York, New York

PEEAT Invoatigating activity concerning Wrs. RAY ELSQN from April 1st .
ithrmgh April 30, 1946 is roport.ed by Special Agont Howard Robert aninl ‘
#1754 11 the report of Specisl Agent Edward ¥W. Dooley dated April 12, T
191.6 at New York, informstion is set forth beginning on page 48 concerning '~ - .}
-the results of a ueting between HELEN m, s subject in this case and = g
.Conridanthl Informant GREG(RY. It will be recalled that HELEN TENNY e

ducribin; her contast as & wonman similar in appearance to RAY ELSON
. 8nd believed by GREG(RY to be RAY BLSON. GREG(RY was of the definite - " i "
. gonvietion that HELEN TENNY's contact was RAY ELSQN although she of course "' ™
. @444 not indicate specifically to TENNY the identity of BLSON but rather . ... ~ «irx

inferred that she knew hsr. TENNY explained that she saw this woman the RERETERIE
- eovening of Thanksgiving Day which would be November 22, 1945. It is
i . alse (REGCRY's impression that TENNY saw this woman sometime dnring , .
5 tho first part of December, 191.5 in mshington, DsC. o R

ot " A review of: the phyaical surveillance loks concerning RAY BT

o " ELSON reflects that this physical surveillance was instituted on November ./ 7

< - 23, 1945 and therefore no information is available concerning RAY ELSCON's =~ =~
~-gctivities on the evening of November-22;-1945.-It-was suggested in-a —

o' Bureau letter dated April 15, 1946 that the scontact HELEN TENNY disclosed L

(5 f ‘bo BB.EG(RI in fact may have oocurred on Novenber 28, 1945. .- Sl
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Re: COM?IDERTIAL JHFORMAJT GREGORY

, The following is being dictated by Special Agents Thomu G.
. 8ptnoor and Joseph My Kelly and represents information supplied te them dy
Ilforuant GREGOR‘I from April 10, 1946, te ll-.y 4, 19848,

s 7 ’ . During the above-mentionei period, Taforment has been 1n oon- o
2 tut ulnort deily with Agents of this Divisioa. A considerable portiom of - -
Y ~; thoir oconversations with her has dealt with the affairs of the U.S, Service
X ,* "and Ehipping Corporation and World Tourists, Inoc., and inasmuch as there has
. been no indication for more then six months that Russisn Agents are still

“ actively interested in these ooncerns, the details of Informant's remarks

'f sbout then are not being reported, 4As has been clearly explained to Infer= .
is; ment, Agents handling her have informed her that this Bureau does not intend
112" to attempt te diotate the polioies of the company, mor to guide its effairs ;
j."; in sny manner, snd it is belisved that Informsnt hes me illusious whatsoever . -
"+7 sbout the Bureau's expressed attitude on this matter, By disoussing ooRpany ... -
e, affeirs with the Informant, however, 1t is pessible to keep currently cegui~ . = - i: *
\ ‘zant, s0 that in the event there is & renewed attempt on the part of Russian

+ Agents to infiltrate or otherwise becoms interested in the oampo.niu, sueh

»'. developments will be readily reocognizeds

)

-

,,g:;,, It might be said that at the pruent time the U,S. sgrvioe aml oy
oy *ahippin; Corporation is engsged in & program of expmmsion, including the - LTty
_‘gw designation of several concerns as sub-sgents to hendle parcel buriness for LTy

4t eand, in addition, is attempting te megotiate an extension of its present
" ocontract with Intourist, Moscows It will be recalled that the contract undor
Q: which business is presently being conducted ms extended in October, 1945, , .
;- through the intervention of AL (GROMOV), but there has been no indication ;in
,‘«tho ctzrrent negotiations thet he is participating in any way.

‘ f‘"“'h

: On April 16, 1946, e photograph of BORIS NIKOLAEVICH KRYLOV

whioh was attached to Washington Field Offies letter dated April 10, 1946, ..
. Was oxhidbited to Informant; hmnr, she failed to identify this individual,

'2 R Sinos the date of»the last report in instent case, Informant
7 has been in oontact with EARL BROWDER at the request of the reporting Agents
- aud has been able to dovelop considerable information of velue concerning
~4he trip to Burope which he began on April 26, 1946, This information was ~—
immediately relayed to Agents handliug the investigatiom of BROWDER snd has

- been forwarded to the Bureaus Inasmuch as it is being set out in detail im - -« - ”-‘i‘gi
 cornection with the BROWDER case, it is not being repeated herein, with the - AT
-» exception of an interview of the Informent which deals in detail with the SRR
~lest minute plans and departure of EROWDER, A separate insert on that pase . .. . .. Fim

of tho investigation has been prepasred and is inoluded hereinafter.




' On April 22, 1945, Informant adriced that a few daya prot-
2 ioully she bad kept a luncheon engagement with ELMER-ROPES, an offiocial of
‘+the United Stetes Commerce Department who has been previoualy mentioned - -
‘herein as the individual whom I formmt visited in Washington on March 13, :
. .1946, Yhis reoent meeting in New York City resulted from ROFES! offer to = . .
gj“&’»“f assist Informant end the U.S, Service and Shipping Corporation in sny uy o
_: "possible in connection with its business affairse Informant hes bescoms 4
“ pather well soqueinted with ROFES end describes him.as & man in his late .. g
pae;, 6018 who 1s olese to Secretary of Commerce HERRY Ao WLLLACE. She geaid qt -2 ~mt ATy
'.t;fwu clear that ROPES enthusiastically favors a bettorment of commercisl snd . .. ° . i
«“oultural relations between this country snd the USSR; that his desire to ’ .
* hel} her company is motivated by that attitude; but that, although he feels
I, Communism is all right for the Russisms, he does not believe it has uy e
’w plm hers and is anti—ﬂmmmintic cotar as this country is concernod. -_:f

- . Tt was further Iurned from Informant that ROPE" sad ‘an um- ‘{
;. nued oollu;uo of his in the Commerce Department plan to depart for Mosoow - 41

rnon'chs on & trade mission for the Commerpo Department, FHe voluntarily of=
" fered to be of sny sssistence possible to the U.S., Service saud Shipping
~Corporation while he was in Russis, snd said he would do what he ocould to-
: fnrda securing oither sn extension of tho present contrect or a favorsble

R L R
b

ST Y177 5a May 5, 1946, there were exhibited to Taformant p‘:otographt R
vof the f:llowing individuals, such photogruphs having been supplied to this - . . - -+
Tice- uwnolowrc s-withBureau iﬂtbrfM—kyril—%SriQ%*‘in ~the—CORB-T

— ‘t

/ ; . -t

... { VREDERICK W, POLAWD . TFREDROSE ” 3

, \ MATT S. NIGETINGALE =~ HAROLD SAMUEL GERSON | i

| RAYMOND BOYER EATHLEEN WILLSHER | oy

{ | DUBNFORD SMITH : EMMA WOIKIN | , .o

’j ~, SAM CARR _DAVID SHUBAR R

= {7} JAMES SCOTLARD BEFWING  ERIC GBOROE ADMMS - . -
Ced [ DAVID GORDON LUNA¥  ISRAEL HALPERIN DR .

! EDWARD WILFRED HAZERADL - . SAMUEL SAUL BURMAN
J FREDA LINTON ' S

Informant was unable te meke wn idontification of sy of tho # .
Y abov.-lhtcd individuals, with the exception of FRED ROSE, with vhom, ef .°° -
‘“oourse, she is well acquainted, Her particular attention was directed te == ¥
.. the photograph of FREDA LINTON, was, but she re-affirmed her esrlier asser- ¢
. ,ﬁ“' tion that this woman was not identiocal with the "girl friend" of FRED ROSE';
“se%+ whom she 'hed seen in New York City inm the fallof 19435, She again inquired -

I A T :




: s 4¢ L] ox hnd ever beon in the Cmadinn nilitu'y sorrico md repeu.tod her
- statement that this woman definitely was in the uniform of the Canadism -
“'Women's Army during her visit to New Yorke She commented that ROSE had the
. reputation of being e« "ladies' man" and that the girl she saw in New York L
}‘nl,y have been & ourrant love interests It is to be recalled, however,
+* that 4t was Informant?s recollestion that that girl's nsme was on the list | :
S, of seven or eight individuals whom ROSE dilouuod 'Iith GOLOS vith roreronodo ;

';,'. . . - - . RS P SN,




REs CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT GREOCRY

il AT : Ihe following is being dictated by Special Agent Joseph l(. Kelly ;
md nprnentl S.nromation npplied by Info t GREGORI: T ‘.l_
SRRt pes

A..

.%
& "~ On May 6, 1946, ‘the Infomnt ad that in Accordance ﬁ.th .
proviously reported plans, she had met HELEN TENNEY at Longchamps Restaurant,
- 59th Street and Madison Avenue, on May 4, 1946. She declared that she had ' - - }'a-
- spent considerable time with her but that the ¢onversation was entirely sbout - &
. the social affairs and personal problems of TENNEY and that there was no dis- ;“ S
riidits cussion or hint whatsoever of espionsge activities, past or present. It = . ‘o s
: }m learned further that TENNEY was somewhat upset because of the recent death™ i
<" of the doctor with whom her mother has been living in illegal relationship - “
¥ for ébout twenty years , and that dus to his death a number of problems have - -7
ariun, specifically the financial aﬂ.tuation of her mothers The details of

. they are relevant to instant case. It 4e to be noted that TENNEY made no o

. requsst of Informant for funds nor 4id she again request that Informant
. attempt to arrange a meeting for her with her erstwhile contacts. Informant - oy
- also said thal she advised TENNEY that she planned to be in Washingtonoen 7 . ¢
34, .. May 9th and 10th and TENNEY inforumed her she would be very happy to have- RN T
Fy=wn -@inner with her., She did not explain to TENNEY the reason for this Washing= ' .owwsts
#2%= ton trip and it will be recalled that so far as Informant knows TFNNEY does - R
L not knor Informant's trus smploymn#. - " T A IR ~§1

v On )lay 9, 1946, Informant telophonicany adviaed Speciul Agent
e !ellcy that she had secured reservations at the Shoreham Hotel in Iashington
“for May 9 and 10, 1946 and was departing that day, She explained that her -

= trip was occasionad by the necessity of having a conference with ERNEST i s
i ROPES, of the Bureau of Foreign snd Domestic Commerce, United States Depart-
*ment of Commerce., (This individual was ustalcenly referred to in previona : e
reporta aa ELNFR ROPES.) I P Ry T .

TN The Bureau and Iuhingtan Field were advised by teletype of
- xn.i‘ommt GREGORY '8 proposed trip and the reason therefor, as well as the '
'fact that she plamned t0 have dinner with HEI.EN ‘I‘ENNE!

i’~ On May 13, 19&6, GREGORY telcphonically advised the writer that R ;
nothmg of interest had occurred during her trip to Washington and on mter- s b
view,  May 15, 1946, advised that she had met TENNEY the previous Friday . . . T
evening and had spent sometims with her. She declared that again there wvas

.4 SR e Yy e o T AR TS Riem e e FR RNy
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tter was almost wholly preoccupied with her social 1life, partiocularly
D, with whom she sald she has fallen in loves Informant declared
-3 TENKEY hed told her that IOCKWOOD, previcusly identified in instant case, is
7% ~with 0.5.S., presently stationed in Paris, Prance, but that he expects to re- -
+turn to the United States in July of 1946, Informant was able to learn in. ..
§_’ addition that LOCEWOOD's ideology is much mors conaemtive than TENRNEY!s .

: Informant continued that on the occssion of this conversation Z" R
' with TENNEY, she learned for the first time that TENNEY claimed she had beemr -+ - -
= attempting for more than 8 year to gét away from her past activitles and ~ .
% .. contacts, the latter apparently referring to espionege contacts. She explainnd
&; - $0 Informant that she had told the man who succeeded GREG(RY in contacting ii’ #:
~her that there was a conflict between her psrsonsl 1ife and her work for -
’““ji_u him, but that he told her she should adjust herself and things would work ~
"In addition, she claimed to have protested also to her succeeding con-*

: . tact, the woman unidentified to date, and to have told her that she was getting ""ﬁ fMF
lomwhat tired of going on in the. unner she had, ' ,

b According to TENKEY, nbe w35 somewhat irritated by the pnblio

disagreemsnt hstween the BROWDER and FO! factions of the Communist Party;

<. that the allegations and counter—charges Eﬂe by each group were childishy; - .

o and that when she encountered CAROLINE F on a vaction and wes forced . <l vawe
- 40 listen to her read criticisms of BROWDER for hours at a time, she beem ey TE

. completely disgusted. She indicated her attitude to this unknown womsn econ- ,‘ L

s~ tact and told her that because of the interference with herpersonal 1ife and Lk
7.7 the turbulent condition of Party affairs, she wanted to be relieved of har =

4. duties but secured no definite answer on that, Informant was unable to
+dé+ gupply any additional information believed to be of interest ‘t.o this jmutiga—.

Avents wore also advised by Inf b that on May 13, 1946 ahe -
had received a telephone call from WiL WOFR, who at first identified = ,
. himself as "Mr, BRANCH", which name she recognized as one of his frequemt = ... °
" sliases. He informed her that he had on May 6, 1946 received a cablegram . .. . ..,
"from his brother, BARL BROFDER, ir Moscow, stating he had arrived safely .
‘and that his friends had picked him up in Helsinki (Finland) and helped

_him. BILL told Informant further that he expected to receive in the immediate

. future a long "important® letter from EARL and that he would communicate - -
‘.with her imediately upon receipt theraof. Cage e , S
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